
 

ADDENDUM 1 
TCAT, INC. Request for Proposals #501-2023 

January 23, 2024 
 

Please note that this document serves as Addendum 1 to TCAT, Inc.’s RFP for ADA Paratransit Services 

Clarification and Additions 

 

Q: Could MIS reports be submitted electronically? 

A: Yes, this is an acceptable report submittal. 

 

Q: What is the intended length of the contract? 

A: The intended length of the contract is 3 years with up to two one year extensions. 

 

Q: Could you please clarify the drug and alcohol testing rates as those listed differ from the current FTA percentages? 

A: Correction.  As this is a 3-year agreement with two 1-year extension, the wording is hereby adjusted to reflect the 
“current testing rates/percentages” as required by FTA with the understanding that the FTA percentages may change 
over time. 

 

Q: Lists bus operators are to give door-to-door service. Would the ADA Paratransit minimum of curb to curb suffice? 

A: Correction. It is TCAT intent to be curb to curb service. 

 

REMINDER: Bid is due by February 5th no later than 4 PM local time. 

Please be sure to complete all required paperwork when submitting, the checklist is on page 50. 

All existing specifications, terms, conditions and proposal components remain the same unless otherwise noted 
above. 
 
Curt Parrish 
Procurement Coordinator 
TCAT, 737 Willow Ave, Ithaca, NY 14850 
(607) 277-9388 ext. 540 | Fax (607) 277-9551 
cparrish@tcatmail.com  
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